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TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant
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FROM: Mary F. Ginn
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Exit Interview Report Form

We haveredesgned the exit interview formto include moreinformation. Pleasebeginimmediately using the
attached form. The form isdso available on Channd Z.

Prior to an employee leaving the department, either by leaving Sate service or by trandferring to another
agency, the employee and the empl oyeers supervisor must both complete part of theexit interview form. It
is very important for the supervisor to collect any state property that has been in the possession of the
employee such askeys, ID cards, and credit cards. Theseitemsand many more arelisted on theform and
must be checked off when returned.

This form is dso designed to collect information about the employees leaving CRT s0 that our records
accuratdly reflect the arcumdtances.  Although the form is sdf explanatory, please cdl the Human
Resources Officeif you have any questions or if you have an employee who leaves without completing the
form.

Attachment

Please Post and Circulate
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